
 
      City of Lake Dallas 
      Police Department 
 

 
 
 
 

TO:  _____________________________________________ 
 
FROM:  __________________________________________ 
 
DATE:  __________________________ 
 
 
I, _______________________________ do hereby authorize the release of information regarding whether or 
not a high school diploma or a GED was issued to me and the date that such diploma or GED was issued.  This 
information may be provided to any agent of the Lake Dallas Police Department, 212 Main St, Lake Dallas, 
Texas 75065, (940) 497-2228. 
 
I hereby certify that any person(s) who may furnish such information concerning me shall not be held 
accountable for giving this information and I do hereby release and hold harmless said person(s) from any 
liability, which may be incurred as a result of furnishing such information. 
 
 A photocopy of this release is equally valid, even though the said copy does not contain an original writing of 
my signature. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
                          Signature 
 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF _________ 
 
SWORN to and subscribed before me this _______ day of ________________, 20___. 
 
____________________________________ Notary Public, ________________, Texas. 
                                                                                                        County 
 
My commission expires _______________________ 
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